HOMESTEAD.

‘Stafford Place dates back to the mid-

history grew up. -

An English Catholic, Henry Red-
wood arrived in Nelson aboard the
George Fyfe December 1842,
buouyedupbythempossfbledreams
of Edward Gibbon Wakefield and
backed up by his wife and eight child-
ren.'lhougi-xbymmanspoot,the
Redwoods travelled in steerage .—
something like economy class, only
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i building;
that is redolent of the history of
the first settlement in

pakeha
;Nelsom:sthelnmeofAdnenneand
«Colin ‘Sutton of Redwoods Valley.-

19th century and was where two emi-:

‘nent figures in NewZealands colonial B :,and housed themselves in a tent that

wasZOmlonganddmdedmtocom
partments by wooden -partitions.
'Iheysetupafannmgopemhonwpp

lying the struggling community at

Nelson, and did well enough to be
able to build a two-storey mud farm-

: -house that, in 1851, was regarded as

the best in the district. This first house
survived alongside the present Staf-

> There seems to be a bit of confu-

'~»sionastowhent}'eee>dsting,wooden

Stafford Place was built. The house is

- celebrated as being the site of the first
“ Catholic Mass, and headquarters of
- Catholic worship in Nelson. But that
" first mass was celebrated by an Irish

priest, Father OReilly, on May 9,
1844. As such, the event probably
occurred in the Redwood’s tent
rather than in either of the two houses
they later built. Both permanent
houses were used for worship later
on, but the Sutton’s present home
was pmbably built no - earlia' than
1866. -

*" ouners of Stafford Place. The Red.

, " ford Place, built later, untl it was
"~ wrecked in an earthquake in 1929.
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‘The first Catholic church was .
opened at Waimea. West on: -
December 16, 1855, but Stafford
Placewasprobab}yshﬂusedmegu? :
larly as a church long after that date.. ..
The Anglicans, by contrast, had no
such handsome house in which to
congregate. Instead, they had to
make do with John Kerr’s bamn at
Waimea West until they could build a

Mlateverthedateofitséorﬁtr‘dc'
tion, Stafford Place is a beautiful build-
mgandhassumvedunthhtﬂea}tera-

woods stayed at the farm until 1877
when it was sold to a noted Nelson ™
figure, Paddy O’Connor, whose fam- -
ily kept it until 1931. It was then sold
to Bill Gibbs, the rommney  stud
breeder who provided the foundation -
flock upon which Graeme Sutton of =
Kikiwa, Nelson, built to achieve his -
award this year of Donaghy’s romney °
farmeroft}myear(seeelsewhereﬂm
issue).
GlbbssoMbothhxshouseandhis
flock to Victor Sutton — Graeme’s -
and Colin’s father — in 1958. Both the .
Kikiwa and the Redwood’s Valley
properties are part of the Sutton fam-
ily company. On the old Redwood - : s
block, Colin and Adrienne presently - . )?Mbamzstasmsmﬁard%cearedkamt}utwass}uppedtoﬁdandtobe

miIkmOdan'yoowsandnmntama‘ ) bbncatedbycmﬂsmenﬂme,ﬂwmbmugnbackmvaZealandemﬂ:ehowe
6ha kiwifruit orchard. "7 was being built
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